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McGladrey& Pullen
Certified Public Accountants

lndependent Auditor's Report

To the Honorable Members of the Village Council
Village of Worth, lllinois

We have audited the accompanying flnancialstatements of the governmentalactivities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Worth, lllinois, as of and for the year
ended April 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Village of Worth, lllinois. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and pedorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall flnancial statemeni
presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, in fiscal year 2005 the Village adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Easic Financialsfafemenfs - and Management's
Drscussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37 , Basic Financialsfafemenfs -
and Managemenf's Drscussion and Analysis - for Sfafe and Local Governments: Omnibus, GASB Statement No, 38,
Ceftain Financial Statement Nofe Drsc/osures, and GASB lnterpretation No. 6, Recogn ition and Measurement of
Ceftain Liabilities and Expenditures in GovernmentalFund Financialsfafemenfs.

Also, as described in Note 12 to the basic financial statements, ceñain beginning balances in the Police Pension
Trust Fund have been restated for a prior period error in the fair value of investments.

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Village of Woúh, lllinois, as of April 30, 2005, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

McGladrey & Pullen, LLP is a member firm of RSM lntemational -
an afftliation of separate and independent legal entities.



The required supplemental information which includes management's discussion and analysis (pages 3 - 10),
pension related schedules (pages 45 - 47) and budgetary schedule (page 48 - 57) is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplemental information required by the GovernmentalAccounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplemental information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the basic financial statements of the Village of Worth, lllinois. The combining fund fìnancial statements and other
schedules listed in the table of contents as supplemental data are presented for purposes of additional analysis, and
are not a required part of the basic fìnancial statements. Such information, except for the information required by
bond revenue ordinance on pages 66 and 67 which are marked unaudited and on which we express no opinion, has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Chicago, lllinois

November 11, 2005
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Required Supplemental lnformation





Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)





Village of Worth, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis

April 30,2005

The Village of Worth's (the "Village") management discussion and analysis (MD&A) is designed to (1) assist the reader in

focusing on significant fìnancial issues, (2) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity, (3) identify changes in the

Village's financial position (its ability to address the next and subsequent year challenges), (4) identify any material deviations
from the fìnancial plan (the approved budget), and (5) identify individual fund issues or concerns,

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current yea/s activities, resulting changes
andcunentlyknownfacts,pleasereaditinconjunctionwiththeVillage'sfinancialstatements(beginningonpagell). Please

note that this is the Village of Worth's fìrst MD&A.

Using the Financial Section of this Comprehensive Annual Report
For the past 20 years, the primary focus of local governmental financial statements has been summarized fund type information
on a current financial resource basis. This approach has been modified and for the first time the Village's financial statements
present two kinds of statements, each with a different snapshot of the Village's finances. Both perspectives (governmentwide
and major fund) allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year-to-year or governmenlto-
government) and enhance the Village's accountability,

Government-Wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (see pages 11-12) are designed to emulate the corporate sector in that all

governmental and business-type activities are consolídated into columns which add to a total for the Primary Government. The
focus of the Siatement of Net Assets (the "Unreshicted Net Assets") is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the Village
and its governmental and business-type activities. This statement, for the first time, combines and consolidates the governmental

funds' current financial resources (short-term spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations using the

accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus,

The Statement of Activities (see page 12) is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities (including governmental

and business-type), which are supported by the government's general taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize
and simplify the user's analysis of the cost of various governmental services and/or subsidy to various business{ype activities.

The Governmental Activities reflect the Village's basic services, including police, public works, parks and adminishation. Shared

state sales, local utility and shared state income taxes finance the majority of these services. The Business-type Activities reflect
private sector type operations (Waterworks and Sewerage and the Commuter Parking Lot), where the fee for service typically
covers all or most of the cost of operation, including depreciation.

Fund Financial Statements
Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Financial Statements presentation more familiar. The
focus is on Major Funds, rather than (the previous model's) fund types.

The Governmental Funds (see pages 13-16) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is
the manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically developed. The flow and availability of liquid resources is a clear
and appropriate focus of any analysis of a government. Funds are established for various purposes and the Fund Financial

Statements allow the demonstration of sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

ïhe Fund Financial Statements also allow the government to address its Fiduciary Funds (Fire and Police Pension, see pages

20-21), While these Funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, these assets are reshicted in purpose and do not
represent discretionary assets of the government. ïherefore, these assets are not presented as part of the Government-Wide
Financial Statements.



Village of Worth, lllinois

While the Business-type Activities column on the Business-type Fund Financial Statements (see pages 17-19) is the same as the
Business-type column on the Government-Wide Financial Statement, the Governmental Major Funds Total column requires a
reconciliation because of the different measurement focus (current financial resources versus total economic resources) which is
reflected on the page following each statement (see pages 14 and 16). The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond
proceeds and interfund transfers as other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as
expenditures, The reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital assets and long{erm obligation
(bonds and others) into the Governmental Activities column (in the Government-wide financial statements),

lnfrastructure Assets
Historically, a government's largest group of assets (infrastructure - roads, bridges, storm sewers, etc.) have not been reported
nor depreciated in governmentalfinancial statements. The GovernmentalAccounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB
34) requires that these assets be valued and reported within the Governmental column of the Government-wide Financial
Statements. Additionally, the government must elect to either (1) depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives or
(2) develop a system of asset management designed to maintain the service delivery potential to near perpetuity. lf the
government develops the asset management system (the modified approach) which periodically (at least every third year), by
category, measures and demonstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service standards, the government may
record its cost of maintenance in lieu of depreciation. The Village has chosen to depreciate assets over their useful lives. lf a
road project is considered maintenance - a recurring cost that does not extend the road's original useful life or expand its
capacity - the cost of the project will be expensed. An "overlay" of a road will be considered maintenance whereas a "rebuild" of
a road will be capitalized.

Financial Analysis of the Village as a Whole
ln accordance with GASB Statement No, 34, the Village is not required to restate prior periods for the purpose of providing
comparative information. However, in future years, when prior year information is available, a comparative analysis of
Government-wide information will be presented.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Assets
Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. ln the case of the Village, assets
exceeded liabilities by $4.8 million as of April 30, 2005.

A significant portion of the Village's net assets (93,1%) reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, land improvements,
streets and bridges, storm sewers, water mains, buildings and vehicles), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that
is still outstanding. Ihe Village uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.



Village of Worth, lllinois

Table 1

Statement of Net Assets
As of April30,2005

(in millions)

GovernmentalActivities Business-TypeActivities TotalprimaryGovernment

Cunent Assets
Non Current Assets

TotalAssets

Current Liabilities
Non Cunent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
lnvested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

$ 3.1

10.2

13.3

$1,0
4.2
5.2

0.3

1.2

1.5

$4.1

14.4

18.5

3,5
10.2

13.7

4.5
0.6

0J)
$4-8

3.4

0.3

$3J

3.2

9.0

12.2

1.1

0.6

CIs)
$rl

For more detailed information see the Statement of Net Assets (page 11).

The Village's combined net assets (which is the Village's equity) decreased to $4.8 million from $5.2 million as a result of the
decrease in net assets primarily in the Business-Type Activities. Net assets of the Village's governmental activities were $1.1
million. The Village's unrestricted net assets for governmental activities, the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-
to-day operations, were $(0.6) million, The net assets of business-type activities decreased to $3.7 million from $3.g millíon. ihe
Village can use unrestricted net assets to fìnance the continuing operation of its waten¡vorks and sewerage system.

Normallmpacts
There are six basic (normal) transactions that will affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Assets summary presentation.

Net Results of Activities - which will impact (increase/decrease) current assets and unrestricted net assets.

Borrowinq for Capital - which will increase current assets and long-term debt,

Spendinq Borrowed Proceeds on New Capital - which will reduce cunent assets and increase capital assets. There is a
second impact, an increase in invested in capital assets and an increase in related net debt which will not change the invested in
capital assets, net of debt.

Spendins of Non-borrowed Current Assets on New Capital - which will (a) reduce current assets and increase capital assets
and (b) will reduce unrestricted net assets and increase invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Principal Pavment on Debt - which will (a) reduce current assets and reduce longterm debt and (b) reduce unrestricted net
assets and increase invested in capital assets, net ofdebt.

Reduction of Gapital Assets throuqh Depreciation - which will reduce capital assets and invested in capital assets, net of
debt.

Current Year lmpacts
The Village's total net assets decreased $.4 million and can be attributed to severalfactors. The Village incuned an increase in
general government expenses of approximately $.2 million over 2004. Also, the police department expenses increased by
approximately $.2 million ouer 2004.



Village of Worth, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Gontinued)

Changes in Net Assets
The following chart compares the revenue and expenses for the cunent fiscal year.

REVENUES
Program Revénues

Charges for Services
Operating Grants &

Contributions

General Revenues
Property Taxes

Other Taxes

Transfers
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENSES

General Government
Building Department
Boat Launch

Health Department

Fire Department

Ambulance and

Paramedic Department
Police Department

Street and Bridge

Crossing Guard

Golf Course
Worth Days
Motor FuelTax Project

Senior Citizens
lnterest
Waterworks and

Sewerage
Commuter Parking Lot

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NEÏ ASSEÏS

ENDING NEÏ ASSETS

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

Forthe Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2005

(in millions)

GovernmentalActivities Business-tvpeActivities

0,3

Total Primarv Çovernment

1.6

0.1

$3.3

0.2

2.1

2.4

0.3

s3

0.9

2.6

0.4

1.6

0.1

0.3

1.8

0.1

1.9

t0.3)

i-il

0.5

00
8.4

@
$r_r

$4.e

0.2

2.1

2.4

0.3
g9

1.6

0.1

0.3

$1.6

:

1S

0.9

2.6

0.4

1.6

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.8

0.1

10.3

@
$4-8

Ð
I Charçs for Services I Operating Grants
I Property Tax E Other Tarcs
IOther

2005 Goveñmcnas.l ActMtiq Etfærss

I Ceneral Government I Public Safetv
I Public Works tr Debt Servicé
lParks & Recreation



Village of WoÉh, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

There are eight basic impacts on revenues and expenses as reflected below:

Normallmpacts

Revenues:
Economic Condition - which can reflect a declining, stable or growing economic environment and has a substantial impact
on state income, sales and utility tax revenue as well as public spending habits for building permits, elective user fees and
volumes of consumption.

lncrease/Decrease in Village Board approved rates - while certain tax rates are set by statute, the Village Board has
significant authority to impose and periodically increase/decrease rates (water, wastewater, impact fee, building fees, home
rule sales tax, etc.)

Changing Patterns in lntergovernmental and Grant Revenue (both recurring and non.recurring) - certain recurring
revenues (state shared revenues, etc.) may experience significant changes periodically while non-recurring (or one{ime)
grants are less predictable and often distorting in their impact on year-to-year comparisons,

Market lmpacts on lnvestment income - the Village's investment portfolio is managed using a similar average maturity to
most governments. Market conditions may cause investment income to fluctuate.

Expenses;
lntroduction of New Programs - within the functional expense categories (Public Safety, Public Works, General
Government, etc,) individual programs may be added or deleted to meet changing community needs.

lncrease in Authorized Personnel- changes in service demand may cause the Village Board to increase/decrease
authorized staffing. Staffing costs (salary and related benefits) represent 80% of the Village's operating costs.

Salary lncreases (annual adjustments and merit)- the ability to attract and retain human and intellectual resources
requires the Village to strive to approach a competitive salary range position in the marketplace.

lnflation - while overall inflation appears to be reasonably modest, the Village is a major consumer of certain commodities
such as supplies, fuels and parts. Some functions may experience unusual commodity specific increases.

Current Year lmpacts

Revenues:
For the fiscalyear ended April 30, 2005, revenues from all activities totaled $9.95 million. The Village has a very diversified
revenue structure and depends on several key revenue sources to help pay for the services we provide.

Even though the Village increased its property tax in 2005 compared to previous years, we saw an increase in the equalized
assessed valuation (EAV)to $154.1 million an increase of 1.6%,

State per capita revenues took a major hit in 2005 as a result of our floundering economy. State income taxes were down
almost $85 million, Only $,8 million was received from this major revenue source,

Licenses, permits and fees revenue increased from $.6 million in 2004 to $1.0 million in 2005, a 67% increase.

As part of the new GASB Statement No. 34 disclosures, the Village added $3,9 million in capital infrashucture assets to its
net assets in 2005. lnfrastructure assets include roads, bridges, rights-of-way, storm sewers and retention and detention
ponds.



Village of Worth, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Expenses:
The Village's total expenses for all activities for the year ended April 30, 2005 were $10.3 million. The Village provides Lake
Michigan water to its residents by purchasing its water supply from the City of Chicago. The waterworks and sewerage
accounted for 80% of the total Public Works activities. The remaining public works activities relate to the maintaining of
Village streets and storm sewers,

Public safety expenses related to the operations of the Police Department accounted for $2.6 million of the total expenses.
Personnelcosts including pension benefits accounted for 65% of this total. The Village has an authorized strength of 27
sworn personnel. The patrol officers are members of the lllinois Fraternal Order of Police Labor Chapter 143. The fiscal year
was the second year of a three-year contract.

The cost of providing employee benefits continued to increase. The most significant increases were in Workmen's
Compensation claims, which the Village self-insures. The Village also incurred a significant increase in employee pension
benefits.

Financial Analysis Of The Village's Funds

Governmental Funds
At April 30, 2005, the governmental funds (as presented on the balance sheet on page 1 3) reported a combined fund balance of
$0.9 million. Revenues exceeded expenditures and other financing sources (uses) in 2005 by $.7 million.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
At the fìrst Village Board meeting in May, the Mayor submits to the Village Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal
year commencing on May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means to finance them. The Village
had no budget amendments in flscal year 2005. Below is a table that reflects the original budget and the actual activity for the
revenues and expenditures for the General Fund.



Village of Worth, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights

(in millions)

Original

Budget Actual

General Fund

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Taxes
Licenses, permits and fees

lntergovernmental
Fines and forfeitures
Golf course
Other
Other financing sources

Total

$2.8
1.0

1,3

0.2
1.9

0.8
0.7

8.7

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

General Government
Building Department
Boat Launch

Health Department
Fire Department
Ambulance and Paramedic Department
Police Department
Street and Bridge
Crossing Guard
Golf Course
Worth Days

Debt Service

Total

Change in Fund Balance

As shown above the General Fund had a balanced budget, while actual results were a $0.6 million surplus. There are several
factors that athibuted to this Surplus. The public safety budget does not include a budgeted expenditure for police pension

contributions, which amounted to approximately $.2 million.

CapitalAssets
At the end of the fiscal Year 2005, the Village had a combined total of capital assets of $14,4 million (after accumulated
depreciation of $12.0 million) invested in a broad range of capital assets including land, land improvements, buildings, vehicles,
machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, streets, bridges, water mains, storm sewers and sanitary sewer lines. (See

Table 4 below). This amount represents a net decrease (including additions and deletions) of $0.6 million.

$2,9
0.7

1.7

0,1

2.1

0.9

0.0

8.4

t.o

0.1

0.0
0.0
0.3

0.8
2.4
0.4
0.0
1.5

0.1

0.9

8l

u

1.6

0.1

0.0

0.0

0,8

0.9

2.5

0.4

0.0

1.4

0.0

0.7

-EA

&



Village of Worth, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Land
Building and lmprovements
Wateruorks and Sewerage system
Machinery & Equipment
Commuter Parking Lot

lnfrastructure

Construction in Progress

Total CapitalAssets

Table 4
Total Capital Assefs af Year End

Net of Depreciation
(in millions)

Balance 4130//04

$3'8
6.3

7.2

3.5

0.8

3.9

0.3

$25.8

Net Additions/Deletions Balance 4/30/05

$0.0
0.0

0.8

0.1

0.0

0.0
(0-!)

$02

$3,8
6.3
8.0

3.6
0.8
3.9
0.0

$26.4

Debt Outstanding
The Village entered into various small debt certificates and a capital lease during 2005 amounting to $,9 million and retired debt
amounting to $,7 million.

Economic Factors
The financial condition of the Federal and State governments has had a dramatic effect on the Village of Worth during 2005 and
is expected to continue into 2006. Grant assistance is exkemely competitive and previously reliable state shared revènues
(especially the income tax and use tax) have been materially reduced. Ihe Village will need to look internally and consider
increasing other revenue sources and/or reduce expenditures until these larger governments get their finances in order.

The lllinois General Assembly has imposed property tax legislation on municipalities to give property taxpayers some relief by
delaying tax increases each year. The legislation limits the levy increase to the lesser of the consumer price index (CPl) or five
percent and mandates the use of prior year equalized assessed valuation (EA$ amounts to generate property tax receipts. This
"tax cap" continues to limit the Village's tax collection ability.

Contacting The Village's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of the
Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village's accountability for the inoney it receives. Questions concerning this report or
requests for additionalfinancial information should be directed to Joe Murray, Treasurer, Village of Worlh,7112West 111ttr

Street, Worth, lllinois 60482.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Statement of Net Assets
April 30,2005

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total

Assets

Current
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Property taxes
Other

Due from other governmental agencies
Prepaid expenses
lnventories
lnterfund balance

Total current assets

Noncurrent
Unamortized bond costs and discounls

Capital assets not being deprecialed
Capital assets beinq depreciated, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued interest
Accrued vacation
Accrued insurance claims
lnterfund balance
Deferred revenue
Deposits
lnstallment contracts
General obliqation bonds
General obliqation debt certificates
General obligation note
Alternate revenue bonds
Revenue bonds
Capital lease

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent
lnstallment contracts
General obliqation bonds
General obliqation debt certificates
Alternate revenue bonds
Revenue bonds
Capital lease
Compensated absences
Pension obligations

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for other purposes

Unrestricted (deficit)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Basic Financial Stalements,

3,123,664 935,359 4,059,023

1,369,223 $

1,119,272
108,707
396,862

39,284
90,316

535,337 $

199,297

o,oãe

194.087

1,904,560

1,119,272
308,004
396,862

45,922
90,316

194.087

22,991
47,824

22,991
3,829,806

1

13.347.181 $ 5.176.037 S 18.523.2t8

12,193,785 1,515,052 13,708,837

147,042 $
1 15,435

159,263
30,785

484,357
1,215,637

57,550
115,275
50,000
28,571

500,000
325,000

318,741
795,000
371,429

6,870,000

30,425

1,134,501
581,925

98,622 $
7,400

23,290

2,240

245,664
122,835
23,290

159,263
33,025

484,357
1,215,637

57,550
115,275
50,000
82,143

500,000
325,000
160,000

318,741
795,000

1,067,857
6,870,000

355,000
112,000
30,425

se,si_z

160,000

696,428

355,000
112,000

3,349,187
I

I

11

3,781,982
1

7

4,483,688
581,925

1

13347 181 $ 517âî37 S 18 5?321A



Village of Worth, lllínois

Statement of Activities
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities

Program Revenues Net (Expense), Revenue and Changes in NetAssets
Operating

Charges for Grants and Governmental Business-Type

Total

Governmental activities:

General government

Building department

Boat launch

Health department

Fire department

Ambulance and paramedic department

Police department

Street and bridge

Crossing guard

Golf course

Worth days

Motor fuel tax project

Senior citizens

lnterest

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:

Waterworks and sewerage

Commuter parking lot

Total business{ype activities

Total

t,gg+,g3g -

61,87_4 
-

$ 1,646,952 $

124,299
'16,259

5,905

285,172

882,250

2,576,605

448,565

43,756

1,605,071

43,874

243,347

5,484

$ 69,952

105,000

$ (657,ô10) $
(7,279)

(1 6,258)

(5,905)

(180,172)

(714,987)

(2,411,298)

(448,565)

(43,756)

329,262

18,000

(243,347)

(5,484)

$ (657,610)

(7,279)

(16,258)

(5,905)

(180,172)

(714,987)

(2,411,299)

(448,565)

(43,756)

329,262

18,000

(243,347\
(5,484)

919,390

117,021.0

167,263

165,307

475,218 (475,218) (475,218\
8,402,754 3,365,187 174,952 (4,862,615) (4,862.615)

1,811,640 1,536,155 (275,485) (275,485)

. 85,865 60,036 - - (25,829) (25,829)
1,897,505 1,596,191 - (301,314) (30.1,314)

$ 10,300,259 '$ 4,961,378 $ 174,952 (4,862,615) (301 ,314) (5,1 63,929)

General revenues

ïaxes:
Property

Other

lnterest

Miscellaneous

Total general revenues, conkibutions and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets:

l,llay 1,2004 (Note 12)

April 30, 2005

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

4,794,652 22,991 4,817,633

(67,963) (278,333) (346,296)

1,221,359 3,939,318 5,160,677

2,097,948

2,371,643

19,556

305,505

2,914
20,067

2,097,949

2,371,643

22,470

325,572

12

$ 1,153,396 $ 3,660
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
April 30, 2005

General

Fund

Motor

Fuel Tax
Fund

Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Property taxes
Other

Due from other funds
Due from other governmental agencies
Prepaids
lnventories

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued vacation
Accrued insurance claims
Deferred revenue

Deposits
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund Balances

Reserved for:
Prepaids

lnventory
Unreserved (deficits):

Generalfund
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total liabilities and fund balances

See Notes to Financial Statements,

613,813 $

1,119,272

108,707

351,905

370,634
39,284

755,410 $

26,228

- $ 1,369,223

- 1,119,272
- 108,707_ 351,905
- 396,962
- 39,284

90,31 6 90,316

$ 2,693,931 $ 781,638 $ $ 3,475,569

$ 130,841 $

114,944
159,263

30,795
1,215,637

57,550
484,357

15,474 $
n:_'

rc,éqt

7_27 $

s¿0,éo¿

147,042

115,435
159,263

30,785
1,215,637

57,550
836,262

2,193,377 26,906 341,691 2,561,974

39,284
90,316

370,954

2,693,931 $ 781,638 $

(18,104)

39,284
90,316

370,954
736,629

3,475,569

13



Víllage of Worth, lllinois

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assets
April 30,2005

Total fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not cunent financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds

Some liabilities reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in governmentalfunds:

These activities consist of:

lnstallment contracts

General obligation bonds

General obligation note

General obligation debt certificates

Alternate revenue bonds

Compensated absences

Pension obligations

Net assets of governmental activities

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

$ 913,595

10,223,517

(434,016)

(845,000)

(500,000)

(400,000)

(7,1e5,000)

(30,425)

(579,275\

_$__!Ë,a90._
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.
Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2005

General
Fund

Motor
Fuel Tax

Fund

Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Total

Governmental
Funds

Revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
lntergovernmental
Licenses, permits, and fees

Fines and forfeits

Charges for service:

Golf course
Other

lnterest
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government

Building department
Boat launch
Health department

Fire department
Ambulance and paramedic department
Police department

Street and bridge

Crossing guard

Golf course
Worth days

Motor fuel tax project

Senior citizens

Capital projects

Debt service:

Golf course principal

Other principal

Golf course interest

Other interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Bond issue proceeds

Net changes in fund balances

Fund balances:
May 1,2004

April30,2005

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2,097,948 $
736,914

1,307,986
1,027,495

165,307

1,934,333
238,052

11,943

701

1,564,176

124,299
16,258

5,905

270,839

837,908
2,447,105

426,020
43,756

1,524,400

43,874

258,662

80,490
434,248
40,970

(160,231)

740,000

366,743

7,613

231,116

143,240

5,484
/,4þþ

(1 1,1 94)

2,097,949
736,914

1,674,729
1,027,495

165,307

'1,934,333

238,052
19,556

440,457

1,564,176

124,299

16,258
5,905

270,839

837,908
2,447,105

426,020
43,756

1,524,400
43,874

231,116

5,484
7,466

258,662
80,490

434,248

40,970

(28,185)

740,000

579,769

(79,215)

143,240

611,492

(1 1 ,1 94)

(330,497)

711,815

201,780

500,554 $

15

754,732 $ (341,691) $ 913,595



Village of Worth, lllinois

Reconciliation ofthe Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended April 30,2005

Net change in fund balances-total governmentalfunds $ 711,815

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

different because:

Governmental funds report capitaloutlays as expenditures paid while governmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over
the lives of the assets. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded
capital outlay in the current period.

Capital Outlay $ 41,492
Depreciation expense Ø20,362) (37g,930)

Some capital additions were financed through the issuance of long-term debt.
ln governmental funds, long{erm debt is considered other fìnancing
sources, but in the statement of net assets, debt is reported as a liability.
ln the current period, proceeds were received from:

General obligation note (500,000)
Alternative revenue bonds (240,000)
lnstallment contract (90,000)

Repayment of principal on long{erm debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long{erm liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets:

lnstallment contracts M4,152
General obligation bonds 45,000
Alternate revenue bonds 240,000

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See Notes to Basic FinancialStatements.

_$___(67.ggg)-
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Statement of Net Assets - Enterprise Funds
April 30, 2005

Business-Type Activities

Waterworks

and Sewerage

Fund

Commuter

Parking Lot

Fund Total

Assets

Cunent Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:

Customers

Unbilled services

Other

Prepaid insurance

Due from other funds

Total current assets

Defened bond issuance costs

Property and equipment

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued interest

lnsurance claims

Cunent maturities of revenue bonds

Current maturities of debt certificates

Cunent maturities of capital lease

Total current liabilities

Long term Liabilities, net of current maturities

Maturities of revenue bonds

Maturities of debt certificates

Maturities of capital lease

Total liabilities

Net assets

lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted, (defi cit)

Total net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

332,757 $

57,636

139,297

2,364
6,638

60,756

202,580 $

r e¡,i¡r

535,337

57,636

139,297

2,364
6,639

194,087

599,448 335,911 935,359

22,991 22,991

8,357,161 946,967

4,567,390 519,051

9,304,129

5,086,441

3,789,771 427,916 4,217,687

4,412,210 763,827 5,1 76,037

98,019

7,007

23,290

2,240

160,000

53,572

6,500

603

393

98,622

7,400
23,290

2,240

160,000

53,572

6,500

350,628

355,000

696,428

112,000

996 351,624

355,000

696,428

112,000

1,514,056 996 1 ,515,052

2,921,271
(23,117\

427,916

334,915

3,349,197

311,798

17

2,898,154 $ 762,831 $ 3,660,985
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Village of Worth, lllinois .

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
Enterprise Funds
Year Ended April 30,2005 

I

:

and Sewerage Parking Lot

Fund Fund Total 1

i

$ 1,536,155 $ $ 1,536,155 i

- 60,036 60,036
19,067 1 ,000 20,067

1,555,222 61,036 1,616,259

1,562,843 45,445 1,608,288

186,811 40,420 227,231
1,749,654 95,865 1,935,519 r

(194,432) (24,829) (219,261\

1,361 1,553 2,914
(61,986) (61,986)

(255,057) (23,276) (278,333)

3,153,211 796,107 3,939,319
\

$ 2,898,154 $ Z6Z,AS1 $ 3,660,985

Operating revenues:

Water and sewer charges

Commuter parking fees

Other fees and charges

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Operations

Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

lnterest income

lnterest expense

Ghange in net assets

Net assets:

May 1,2004

April 30, 2005

See Notes to Financial Statements,
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Statement of Cash Flows . Enterprise Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2005

... . Business-Type Activities
Waterworks Commuter

and Sewerage

Fund
Parking Lot

Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received for services
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Decreases in due from other funds

Net cash provided by

noncapital fìnancing activities

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Additions to property and equipment
Bond principal payments

Bond interest payments

Capital lease additions
Capital lease payments

Net cash (used in) capital
and related financing activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities,
lnterest received

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
May 1,2004

April30, 2005

Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Operating (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
(loss) to netcash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in assets and liabilitíes
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

See Notes to Financial Statements.

(1,208,1??) (26,530) (1,234,722)
11,680 16,333 28,0lr

$ 1,585,409 $
(365,537)

152,680

61,036 $
(18,173)

1,646,445
(383,710)

5,635 158,315

152,680 5,635 158,315

(6,500) (6,500)

(708,486) (708,486)

1,361 1,553

(542,765) 23,521 (519,244\

975,522 179,059 1,054,581

$ 332,.,757 $ 202,580 $ 535,337

$ (194,432) $ (24,829\ $ (219,261)

(505,000)

(260,000)
(61,986)

125,000

(505,000)
(260,000)

(61,986)

125,000

2,914

186,81 1

30,1 87
(10,886)

40,420 227,231

30,197
(10,283)

139

oôe
139

206,112 247,274

$

16241

19
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Gombining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Pensíon Trust Funds

April 30, 2005

Police

Pension

Pension Trust

Firefìghters'

Pension ïotal
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

lnvestments

Accrued interest receivable

Due from other funds

Total assets

Liabilíties and net assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Net assets held in trust for employees' benefits

ïotal liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

130,388 $

9,244,827

75,639

137,693 $

1,323,639

160,113

268,081

10,568,466

75,639

290,270130,157

9,581,011 $ 1,621,445 $ 11,202,456

9,581,011

1,580 $

1,619,865

1,580

11,200.876

9,581,01 1 $ 1,621,445 $ 11,202,456
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Pension Trust Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Police

Pension

Pension Trust

Firefighters'

Pension Total

Additions

Contributions:

Employer

Employee

Total contributions

lnvestment income:

Net appreciation in fair value of investmenté

lnterest

Total investment income

Less investment expense

Net investment gain

Total additions

Deductions, benefits

Administrative expenses

ïotal deductions

Changes in net assets

Net assets held in trust for employee's benefits:

lÅay 1,2004 (Note 12)

April 30, 2005

See Notes to Financial Statements.

225,192 $

119,928

138,473 $

59,990

363,665

179,918

345,120 198,463 543,583

237,831

93,346

76,028
10,562

313,959

103,908

331,177 86,590

27,776 2,164

417,767

29,940

303,401 84,426 387,827

648,521

716,467

5,511

282,889 931,410

117,408 933,975

17,707 23,218
721,979 135,115 857,093

(73,457)

9,654,468

147,774

1,472,091

74,317

11,126,559

$ 9,581 ,01 1 $ 1 ,619,865 $ 11,200,876
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note l. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The Village of Worth, lllinois provides various municipal services to its residents. These seruices include police

protection, fire protection, paramedic seruices, water and sewer systems, public works operations, road and bridge

maintenance and general administration.

ïhe accounting policies of the Village of Worth conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America as applicable to governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies:

Financial Reporting Entity

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the reporting entity to include (1) the
primary government, (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable for, and (3) other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that the
exclusion would cause the repofting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on these

criteria there are no potential component units which should be included with the Village's general purpose financial

statements nor is the Village considered to be a potential component unit of any other government.

G ov er nm ent-wi d e a n d F u n d Fi n a n ci al Sfaúemenús

Government-wide Financial Statemenfs; The government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of
Activities report the overall financial activity of the Village. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double

counting of internal activities of the Village. The financial activities of the Village consist of governmental activities,

which are primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for services,

The Statement of Net Assets presents the Village's non-fiduciary assets and liabilities with the difference reported in

three categories:

lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and

reduced by outstanding balances for bonds and other debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net assets result when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted nef assefs consist of net assets that do not meet the criteria of the two preceding categories.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village's policy to use restricted

resources first to finance qualifying activities, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Government-wide and Fu nd Flnancial Statements (continued)

The Statement of Activities demonshates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function (i.e., general

services, public safety etc.) are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by
the programs (including fines and fees), and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues.

Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements,

Fund Financial Statemenfs; Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds
and fiduciary (agency) funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.
The fund financial statements provide information about the Village's funds. The emphasis of fund flnancial
statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. The Village has the following
major governmental funds - General Fund, and Motor Fuel Tax Fund. All remaining governmental funds are
aggregated and reported as nonmajor govemmental funds. The Village has the following major enterprise funds -
Waten¡rorks and Sewerage Fund and Commuter Parking Lot Fund.

The Village administers the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This is the Village's primary operating fund, lt accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The services which are administered by the
Village and accounted for in the general fund include general services, public works and public safety.

Motor FuelTax Fund - This Fund is used to account for revenue sources that are legally restricted for road
maintenance projects.

The Village administers the following major proprietary funds:

Waterworks and Sewerage Fund - Accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to the residents of the
Village. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to,

administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Commuter Parking Lot Fund- Accounts for the provision of the Commuter Parking Lot services to the residents of
the Village, All activities necessary to provide such seruices are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited
to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service and billing and collection.

Additionally, the Village administers fiduciary (pension hust) funds for assets held by the Village in a fiduciary
capacity on behalf of certain public safety employees.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note l. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Measuremenú Focus and Basrs of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds are repofted using the economic resources

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues

are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the

related cash flow takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the Village gives (or receives) value without

directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include various taxes, state-shared revenues and various state,

federal and local grants. On an accrual basis, revenues from taxes are recognized when the Village has a legal

claim to the resources. Grants, entitlements, state-shared revenues and similar items are recognized in the fiscal

year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental funds financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and

the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and

available, Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon

enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues to be

available if they are collected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal year (60 days for property taxes).

Significant revenue sources which are susceptible to accrual include property taxes, other taxes, grants, charges for

seruices, and interest. All other revenue sources are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is

received.

Expenditures generally are recorded when the liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,

compensated absences are recorded only when payment is due (upon employee retirement or termination). General

capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are

followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do

not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary and flduciary funds. Under this method, revenues are

recognized when earned and expenses, including pension contributions, benefits paid and refunds paid, are

recognized at the time liabilities are incuned. Earned, but unbilled services in the enterprise fund are accrued and

reported in the financial statements.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and

expenses generally result from providing seruices in connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing

operations.

\

24



Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note L Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Assefg Liabilities, and lVet Ass ets or Equity

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, all highly liquid investments (including restricted amounts) with original
maturities of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

lnvestments

lnvestments are stated at fair value.

lnterfund Receivables, Payables, and Activity

Loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment, lnterfund loans are reported as due from other funds
in lender funds and due to other funds in borrower funds for short-term borrowings and advances to other funds in
lender funds and advances from other funds in borrower funds for long-term borrowings. Amounts are repoded as
internal balances in the government-wide statement of net assets.

Reimbursements - repayments from the funds responsible for particular expenditures or expenses to the funds that
initially paid for them. Reimbursements are reported as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of
expenditures in the reimbursed fund.

Prepaid items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.

CapitalAssets

Capital assets which include land and improvements, streets, sidewalks, buildings, storm sewers, sanitary sewers,
water distribution system, furniture and fixtures, vehícles, and machinery and equipment are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000, and an estimated useful life of greater
than one year, Additions or improvements that significantly extend the useful life of an asset, or that significantly
increase the capacity of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for asset acquisitions and improvements are stated
as capital outlay expenditures in the governmental funds,

These assets have þeen valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation,

lnterest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset
constructed, net of interest eamed on the invested proceeds over the same period.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Assefg Liabilities, andilef Assets or Equig (continued)

Capital Assets (continued)

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets'
lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation of capital assets is recorded in the Statement of Activities with accumulated depreciation reflected in the
Statement of Net Assets and is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated

UsefulLives

Buildings and lmprovements

Waten¡vorks and Sewerage system

Machinery and equipment

lnfrastructure

Deferred Revenue

15 - 40 years

10 - 50 years

5 - 20 years

40 years

The Village defers revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned,
Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to
be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period.

Gompensated Absences

It is the Village's policy to permit employees to accumulated earned but unused vacation benefits, All vacation is
accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. A liability for
these amounts is recorded in the governmental funds only if they have matured, as a result of employee resignations
or retirements.

Long-Term Obligations

ln the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long{erm debt and other
long{erm obligations, including compensated absences, are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities and proprietary fund Statement of Net Assets. ltems such as premiums, discounts, bond
issuance costs and gains or losses on bond sales are capitalized and amortized over the life of the related debt.
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Village of WoÉh, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Asseús, Liabilities, andllef Assets or Equity (continued)

Long-Term Obligations (continued)

ln the fund financial statements, the face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported
as other financing uses. lssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Restricted Net Assets

For the governmentwide Statement of Net Assets, net assets are repofted as restricted when constraints placed on
net asset use are either:

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments;

lmposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village's policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fund Balance Reserves or Designations

ln the fund financial statements, governmental funds repoft reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designated fund
balances, if any, represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.

Elimination and Reclassification

ln the process of aggregating data for the government-wide Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as
interfund activity and interfund balances in the funds are eliminated or reclassified.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of \

revenues and expenditures/expenses during the period, Actual results could differ from these estimates.
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Village of Worfh, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective May 1, 2004, the Village adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Sfafemenfs - and Management's Dlscussion and Analysis - for State and Local

Governments, and Statement No. 37 , Basic FinancialSfafemenfs and Managemenf's Dncussion and Analysis for
State and LocalGovernment: Omnibus. These Statements establish new financial reporting requirements and

significantly change the format and content of the Village's financial statements. They require new information and
restructure much of the information that the Village has presented in the past.

Effective May 1, 2004, the Village adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Nofe Drsc/osures. This Statement modifies, establishes, and rescinds financial

statement note disclosures.

Effective May 1, 2004, the Village adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
lnterpretation No, 6, Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Govemmental Fund
FinancialSfatemenfs,

Note 2. Budgets

The Village follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

a) The Village Treasurer submits to the Village Board of Trustees a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year
commencing the following May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them.

b) Public hearings are conducted by the Village to obtain taxpayer comments.

c) Subsequently, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance,

d) Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the general and
certain special revenue funds. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for debt service and capital
projects funds because effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through general obligation bond
indenture provisions,

e) Budgets for the general and special revenue funds are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GMP),

0 Budgetary authority lapses at the year-end.

g) State law requires that "expenditures be made in conformity with appropriation/budget." As under the Budget

Act, transfers between line items and depadments may be made by administrative action. Amounts to be

transferred between funds would require Village Board approval. The level of legal control is generally

considered to be the fund budget in total.

h) Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted,

28



Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 3. Propedy Taxes

The Village annually establishes a legal right to the property tax assessments upon the enactment of a tax levy
ordinance by the Village Board. These tax assessments are levied in December and attach as an enforceable lien
on the previous January 1. Tax bills are prepared by the County and issued on or about February 1 and September
1, and are payable in two installments which become delinquent on or about March 1 and October 1.

Propeily taxes are billed, collected and remitted periodically by the County Treasurer of Cook County, lllinois. A
reduction for collection losses based on historical collection experience has been provided to reduce the taxes
receivable to the estimated amount to be collected. That portion of the property taxes receivable which is not
expected to be collected within sixty (60) days after year end is not considered to pay current liabilities and is,
therefore, shown as deferred revenue.

Note 4. Gash and lnvestments

The Village's investment policy is to establish cash management and investment guidelines for Village Officials
responsible for the stewardship of public funds. The Village has established specific objectives to meet its
guidelines.

The Village deposits and invests all its monies in investments allowed by state statutes, The statutes authorize the
Village to make deposits in commercial banks and savings and loan institutions, and make investments in obligations
of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, obligations of states and their political subdivisions, savings accounts, credit
union shares, repurchase agreements (under ceñain statutory restrictions), commercial paper rated within the three
highest classifications by at least two standard rating services, the lllinois Funds and the lllinois Metropolitan
lnvestment Fund, Pension funds may also invest in other investments as allowed by lllinois Compiled Statutes.

lllinois Funds is an investment pool managed by the State of lllinois, Office of the Treasurer, which allows
governments within the State to pool their funds for investment purposes. lllinois funds is not registered with the SEC
as an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the lnvestment Company Act
of 1940. lnvestments in lllinois Funds are valued at lllinois Fund's share price, which is the price the investment
could be sold for.

Deposits: As of April 30, 2005, the carrying amount of the Village's deposits was $1 ,362,155 with the bank balances
of $1,602,746. Of this amount, $492,757 was covered byfederaldepository insurance and $1,109,989 was
collateralized with securities held by the Village or its agent in the Village's name.
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Note 4. Cash and lnvestments (continued)

lnvestments: The Village's investment in U.S. government securities is categorized below to give an indication of the
level of risk assumed by the Village at year-end. Category 1 includes securities that are insured or registered or the
securities are held by the Village or its agent in the Village's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered
securities with the securities held by the counterpafty's trust department or agent in the Village's name. Category 3
includes uninsured and unregistered securities with the securities held by the counterpañy, or its trust department or
by its agent but not in the Village's name.

Carryinq Amount

Total

U.S. government securities
State and local governmental obligations

lnvestments not subject to risk categorization:
lllinois Funds
Mutualfunds

6,981,315 $

910,496

3,549,327

_$_!.329-952_

The above deposits of $1,362,155 and investments of $1 1,378,952 totaling $12,741,107 are reported in the financial
statements as follows:

Governmental and business{ype activities,
Cash and cash equivalents

Fiduciary Funds:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments

Total

$ 1,904,560

269,091
10,568,466

ÅJU!1107

6,981,315

38.824
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Note 5. CapitalAssets

A summary of changes in the capital assets for governmental activities of the Village for the year ended April 30,
2005 is as follows:

Balance at

April30,2004 Additions Deletions

Balance at

April30, 2005
Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Capital assets being depreciated:

Building and lmprovements

Machinery and equipment

lnfrastructure

Total capital assets

being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Building and lmprovements

Machinery and equipment

lnfrastructure

Total accumulated

depreciation

Total capital assets being

depreciated, net

Governmental activities

Capital assets, net

$ 3,781,982 $ $ $ 3,781,982

6,291,401 - 6,291,401
- 3,098,8283,057,396 41,432

3,916,374 - - 3,916,374

13,265,171 41,432 13,306,603

(1,844,296) (199,024)

(1,325,108) (193,099)

(3,275,302) (28,239)

(2,043,320)

(1,518,207)
(3,303,541)

(6,444,706) (420,362) - (6,965,068)

6,820,465 (378,930) - 6,441,535

$ 10,602,44' $ (3?8
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Note 5, CapitalAssets (continued)

A summary of changes in the capital assets for business-type activities of the Village for the year ended April 30,

2005 is as follows:

Balance at Balance at

April30, 2004 Additions Deletions April 30, 2005

Business{ype activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress

ïotal capital assets not

being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:

Waterworks and sewerage system

Machinery and equipment

Commuter parking lot

ïotal capital assets

being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Waterworks and sewerage system

Machinery and equipment

Commuter parking lot

Total accumulated

depreciation

Total capital assets being

depreciated, net

Business-type activities

Capital assets, net

$ 47,824

394,265 ß46,441) 47,824

8,404,863 851,441 9,256,304

(335,437) (24,912) (360,349)

(4,86e,e62) (216,479\ (5,086,441)

3,534,901 634,962 - 4,169,963

$ 47,824 $ $

346,441 (346,441)

7,209,091

433,056

762,716

851,441 8,060,532

433,056

762,716

(4,217,216\

(317,309)

(168,671)

(22,8e6)
(4,385,887)

(340,205)

$ 3,929,166 $ 288,5
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Note 5, CapitalAssets (continued)

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government

Fire depaÍment
Ambulance and paramedic department

Police depafiment

Street and bridge

Golf course

Motor fuel tax project

Business-type activities

Wateruorks and sewerage

Commuter parking lot

Outstanding

Debt as of
May1,2004 AdditionsReductions

$ 90,052

15,593

48,240

140,994

24,527

97,762

13,306

l__l2q,8ô2._

$ 186,81 1

40,420

_g_J2L231

Outstanding Due

Debt as of within

April 30, 2005 one year

Note 6. Long-Term Obligations

The following is a summary of long{erm obligation activity forthe Village associated with governmental activities for
the year ended April 30, 2005:

lnstallment contracts

General obligation bonds

General obligation note

Alternate revenue bonds

General obligation debt certificates

Compensated absences

Pension obligations

$ 488,168 $

890,000

7,195,000

400,000

30,425

579,275

90,000 $

500,000

240,000

144,152 $

45,000

240,000

434,016 $

845,000

500,000

7,195,000

400,000

30,425

579,275

115,275

50,000

500,000

325,000

28,571
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Note 6. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

The following is a summary of long{erm obligation activity for the Village associated with business-type activities for
the year ended April 30, 2005:

Outstanding

Debt as of
Outstanding Due

Debt as of within

May 1, 2004 AdditionsReductions April 30, 2005 one year

Revenue bonds $

General obligation debt certifìcates

775,000 $

750,000

260,000 $ 515,000 $

750,000

160,000

53,572
6,500Capital lease 125,000 6,500 1 18,500

$ 1,525,000 $ 125,0

Outstanding debt as of April 30, 2005, consists of the following:

General Obligation Bond:

General Obligation Working Cash Bonds, Series 1994 dated January 16, 1995 with bonds due in annual

principalmaturities of $50,000 in 2006, $55,000 in 2007 and 2008, $60,000 in 2009 and $65,000 in 2010.

lnterest at rates between 4.30% and 7.00% due on June 1 and December 1. This bond is serviced by the

Village's General Fund. $ 2g5,000

General Obligation Limited Tax Bonds, Series 19998 dated May 1, 1999 with bonds due in annual

principal maturities of $80,000 in 201 1 , $85,000 in 2012, $95,000 in 2013, and $100,000 in 2014, 2015

and 2016 and interest at a rate of 9% due on January 1 and June 1. This bond is serviced by the Golf

course Fund. 560,000

_$_94!,aag._

General Obligation Debt Ceriificates:

2004 GeneralObligation Debt Certifìcates dated January 26,2004 with bonds due in principalmaturities

of $82,143 in 2006 through 2018, and $82,141 in 2019. lnterest between 1.85% and 4.90% is due on

January 26 and July 26. $400,000 general government and $750,000 enterprise fund. $400,000 of this

debt certificate is to be serviced from the General Fund and $750,000 is to be serviced from the Water

and Sewer Fund. 
$ 1,150,000

General Obligation Note:

2005 General Obligation Note dated March 8, 2005 with a final maturity on March 8, 2006. lnterest, which

was 3.6% as of April 30, 2005, will be paid quarterly at a variable rate. This note is serviced by the

General Fund. $
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Note 6. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

lnstallment Notes:

lnstallment note dated February 5, 2003 for the purchase of a dump truck is due in semiannual payments

of $7,566 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 3% on October 1 and April 1 of each
year through 2007. This note is serviced by the Sheet and Bridge Fund. $ 29,154

lnstallment note dated March 1, 2004 for the purchase of golf carts is due in monthly payments (May

through October) of $7,150 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 5% each year

through 2008. ïhis note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 117,622

lnstallment note dated March 1, 2004'for the purchase of a workhorse cart is due in monthly payments
(May through October) of $298 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 5% each year

through 2008. This note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund, 4,903

lnstallment note dated March 1, 2004lor the purchase of a workhorse carts is due in monthly payments
(May through October) of $186 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 5% each year

through 2008. This note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 3,066

lnstallment note dated March 1, 2004 fo¡ the purchase of two groundskeeping golf carts is due in monthly
payments (May through October) of $321 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 5%

each year through 2008. This note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 5,283

lnstallment note dated March 1, 2004 for the purchase of the GPS system for golf carts is due in monthly
payments (May through October) of $1 0,1 00 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately 5%

each year through 2008. This note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 166,395

lnstallment note dated June 1, 2004 for the purchase of a groundskeeping mower is due in monthly
payments (June through November) of $1,068 including principal and interest at a rate of approximately
5% each year through 2008. This note is serviced by the Golf course Fund. 17,s93

lnstallment note dated November 19, 2003 for the purchase of an ambulance is due in one payment of
$90,000 on November 19, 2005. The interest is at a rate of 20/o and is due on November 19, 2005. This
note is serviced by the Golf Course Fund. 90,000

j_4!4X1!_
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Note 6. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

Alternate Revenue Bonds:

General Obligation Bond (Golf Course Alternate Revenue Source), Series 1996 dated October 1, 1006

with bonds due in annual principal maturities of $285;000 in 2006, $325,000 in 2007 and $390,000 in
2008. lnterest is at rates between 5,4% and 9.0%. The Village has pledged revenues from the Golf

Course Fund operations to fund the repayment of the alternate revenue bonds. This bond is serviced by

the Golf Course Fund.

Golf Course and Recreational Facility Alternate Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2004 dated December

27 , 2004 with Bonds due in principal maturity of $240,000 in 2010, with a 3.9% interest rate, The Village

has pledged revenues from the Golf Course Fund operations to fund the repayment of the alternate

revenue bonds. This bond is serviced by the Golf Course Fund.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) Series 19994 dated May 1, 1999 with

bonds due in annual principal maturities of $40,000 in 2006 and 2007, $45,000 in 2008, $505,000 in 2009,

$560,000 in 2010, $620,000 in2011, $685,000 in2012, $755,000 in 2013, $820,000 in2014, $905,000 in

2015, and $980,000 in 2016. lnterest at rates between 3.6% and 4.8% due on January 1 and June 1.

This bond is serviced by the Golf Course Fund.

Revenue Bonds:

1994 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds dated November 1, 1994 with bonds due in principal maturities

of $5,000 in 2004 through 2006, $50,000 in 2007 and $185,000 în 2008. lnterest at 6.35% is due on May

land September 1, The Village has pledged revenues from the Waterworks and Sewerage Fund

operations for the repayment of these revenue bonds. Ihis bond is serviced by the Water and Sewer

Fund.

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 19988 dated April28, 1998 with bonds due in annualprincipal
maturitiesof $155,000in2006,and$120,000in2007. lnterestisatratesbetweenS.TS%and6.3%. The

Village has pledged revenues from the Waterworks and Sewerage Fund operations for the repayment of
these revenue bonds. This bond is serviced by the Water and Sewer Fund.

CapitalLease:

Capital lease dated May 1,2004 for the purchase of truck mounted high pressure cleaner is due in annual
installments of $6,500. lnterest is at an average rale of 20/0. This lease is serviced by the Water and

Sewer Fund,

1,000,000

240,000

5,955,000

$ 7,195,000

240,000

275,000

_$___0l5,gaq_
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Note 6. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

The future annual debt seruice requirements on the outstanding debt, other than compensated absences of $30,425
and net pension obligation of $579,275 and including interest oÍ $3,272,820, are as follows:

General General

Obligation Obligation

Bonds/Notes Debt Certificates

lnstallment

Notes

Alternate

Revenue

Bonds

Revenue

Bonds Total

2006

2007 -2011

2012-2016
2017 and beyond

$ 1 19,688 $

608,900

612,750

230,539 $

287,478

39,150

50,880

697,396 $

4,099,900

4,763,549

187,485 $

377,989

624,991 $
549,659

512,623

- 267,559

1,860,099

5,923,726

5,928,072

318,439

Note 7. Prior.Year Defeasance of Debt

The Village has defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability
forthe defeased' bonds are not included in the Village's financialstatements. As of April 30, 2005, $6,135,000 of
bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

Note L Employee Retirement Plans

Substantially all Village employees are covered under one of the following employee retirement plans:

lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

The Village's deflned benefit pension plan, lllinois Municipal Retirement (IMRF), provides retirement, disability,
annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. IMRF acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for local governments and school districts in lllinois. The lllinois Pension Code
establishes the benefit provisions of the plan that can only be amended by the lllinois General Assembly.

IMRF issues a financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
repoñ may be obtained at www.imrf.org/pubs/pubs-homepage.htm or by writing to the lllinois Municipal Retirement
Fund,2211York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook, lllinois 60523,

Employees pafiicipating in IMRF are required to contribute 4,50 percent of their annual covered salary. The member
rate is established by state statute. The Village is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
employer rate for fiscal year 2005 was 5.64 percent of payroll, The employer contribution requirements are
established and may be amended by the IMRF Board of Trustees. IMRF's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis (overfunded liability amortized on open
basis). The amortization period at December 31,2004 was 10 years.
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Note 8. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

For April 30, 2005, the Village's annual pension cost of $56,423 was equal to the Village's required and actual
contributions. The required contribution was determined as parl of the December 31, 2002 actuarial valuation using
the entry age actuarial cost method, The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.50% investment rate of retum (net of
administrative expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to inflation, (c) additional
projected salary increases ranging from .4% to 11.6% per year depending on age and service, attributable to
seniority/merit, and (d) post-retirement benefit increases of 3% annually, The actuarial value of IMRF assets was
determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short{erm volatility in the market value of investments over a
five-year period with a 15% corridor. The assumptions used for the 2004 actuarial valuation were based on the
1999-2001 experience study.

Trend lnformation

FiscalYear Ending

Annual

Required

Contribution (ARC)

Percentage

ofARC
Contributed

4t30t05

4t30t04

4t30t03

56,423

36,711

32,3ô6

100

100

100

o/o

The actuarial assumptions used to determine the actuarial accrued liability for 2004 are based on the 1999-2001
experience study, The principal changes were:

. Fewer members are expected to take refunds early in their career,

. For regular members, fewer normal and early retirements are expected to occur.

Police Pension Plan

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan which is a defined benefit single-employer pension
plan. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contribution
levels are governed by lllinois Compiled Statutes and may be amended only by the lllinois Legislature. The plan
provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The Police Pension Plan is a fund of the Village
and does not issue separate financial statements.

Costs of administering the plan are financed through employee and employer contributions. Covered employees are
required to contribute 9.917o of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan. The member rate is determined by state
statute. The Village is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employer rate for fiscal year 2005
was 15.20 percent of covered payroll. The employer contribution is funded by property taxes. Administrative costs
are funded by investment earnings. Contributions and benefits are recognized when due and payable. Refunds are
recognized as paid.

i
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Note L Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension asset to the Plan for the year ended April 30, 2005 were as
follows:

Annual required contribution
lnterest on net pension obligation
Adjustment to annual requirement contribution
Annual pension cost
Contributions made
lncrease in net pension obligation
Net pension obligation, beginning of year

Net pension obligation, end of year

g 159,427

159,427

$

The annual required contribution for the year ended April 30, 2005, was determined as part of the April 30, 2004,
actuarial valuation report using the entry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a'¡7.5o/o

investment rate of return, (b) pro¡ected salary increases of 5,5%, (c) 3% per year cost of living adjustments. Both
(a) and (b) included an inflation component of 3,0%, The actuarial value of Police Pension assets was determined
using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year
period, The Police Pension Plan's unfunded actuarial liability is being amoúized as a level percentage of payroll on a
closed basis. The remaining amortization period at April 30, 2004, was 29 years.

.Trend lnformation

Annual

Required Annual
Contribution Contributions

(ARC) Made

159,427

Percentage Net

of ARC Pension

Contributed ObliqationFiscal Year Endinq

4t30t04

4t30t03
* lnformation not available

$ 159,427 $ 159,427** 100
*

Membership in the plan consisted of the following as of April 30, 2005:

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits
Terminated plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits
Active vested plan members
Active nonvested plan members

Totalmembers

17

2
10

11

____4L
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Note 8. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

Firefighters' Pension Plan

Fire-sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters' Pension Plan which is a defined benefit single-employer
pension plan. Although this is a single-employer pension plan, the deflned benefits as well as the employee and

employer contributions levels are governed by lllinois Compiled Statutes and may be amended only by the lllinois

legislature. The plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The plan does not issue a

separate stand-alone report.

Covered employees are required to contribute 8.4550/o of their salary to the Firefighters' Pension Plan. The Village is

required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employer rate for fiscal year ended April 30, 2005, was

13.60% of covered payroll. The employer contribution is funded by property taxes. Administrative costs are funded

by investment earnings. Contributions and benefits are recognized when due and payable. Refunds are recognized

as paid.

The Village's annual pension cost and net pension obligation to the Plan for the year ended April 30, 2005, were as

follows:

Annual required contribution
lnterest on net pension obligation
Adjustment to annual requirement contribution
Annual pension cost
Contributions made

lncrease in net pension obligation

Net pension obligation, beginning of year

Net pension obligation, end of year

200,000

34,301

92,243
121,929
457,346

_$_5795_
The required contribution for the year ended April 30, 2005, was determined as part of the April 30, 2004, actuarial

valuation report using the entry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a)7.5"/o investment

rate of return, (b) pro¡ected salary increases of 5.5%, and (c) 3.0% per year cost of living adjustments. Both (a) and

(b) included an inflation component of 3.0%. The actuarial value of Firefighters' Pension assets was determined

using techniques that smooth the effects of shofi{erm volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year
period, The Firefighters' Pension Plan's unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized as a level percentage of

payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amoftization period at April 30, 2004, was 29 years,

Annual

Required
Contribution

Annual Percentage Net

Contributions of ARC Pension

FiscalYear Endinq (ARC) Made Contributed Obligation

4t30t04

4t30t03
* lnformation not available

$ 214,172 $
*

92,243
*

100
*

$ 579,275
*
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Note L Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

Membership in the plan consisted of the following as of April 30, 2005:

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits
Terminated plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits
Active vested plan members
Active nonvested plan members

Totalmembers

Note 9. Other Financial Disclosures (FFS LevelOnly)

lndividual interfund receivable and payable balances as of April 30, 2005, are as follows:

Fund

Major Governmental:
General:

Motor Fuel Tax
Waten¡vorks and Sewerage
Commuter Parking Lot
Nonmajor Governmental
Agency

Motor Fuel Tax:
General

Maior Business-type,
Watenruorks and Sewerage,

General
Commuter Parking Lot,

General

Nonmaior Governmental,
Senior Citizen,

General
Boat Ramp,

General
Recreational Facility,

General

Agency,
Fire Pension,

General
Police Pension,

General

Total

Due from

5

8

___13_

Due to

10,941 $

340,964

60,756
133,331

_ 290,270
351,905 484,357

10.941

17,714

158,258

164.992

'160,113

130,157
290,270

s 836.262 $ 836.262

lntedund debt reflects operating loans which are expected to be repaid in the following flscal year.

60,756
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' Note 10. Risk Management

r. 
The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction to assets; enors

I and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

1' The Village is self-insured for workers' compensation, general liability and propedy coverages. Purchased insurance

, 
nolicies limit the aggregate claims the Village may potentially pay as follows:

General liability $1,500,000 each occurrence

Property $50,000 per occurrence

I 
Workers' compensation $1,500,000 each occurrence

, Claims paid have not exceeded policy coverage limits in any of the preceding three years,

' As of 4pri130,2005, all known claims and an estimate of those claims incurred but not reported have been recorded.

r The estimate was based upon a review of the Village historical data and information provided by an independent

claims administrator of claims filed.

Changes in the aggregate claims payable for the year ended April 30, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

2005 2004

Claims liability, beginning of year $ 31,277 $ 108,404

lncurred claims and changes in estimates 494,995 788,470

Claim payments (499,387) (865,597)

Claims liability, end of year $ 26,885 $ 31,277

ln March of 2005, the Village changed from being self insured for employee health and accident claims to a policy

with Blue Cross and Blue Shield.

Note 11, Nursing Home Revenue Bonds

The Village issued nursing home revenue bonds to provide financial assistance in a previous year to a private sector

entity for the acquisition and construction of facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by

the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loan, Upon

payment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private sector entity served by the bond

issuance. Neither the Village nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the

bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements, As of

April 30, 2005, there was $24,205,000 of bonds outstanding.

42



Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 12. Restatement

Governmental Activities

The beginning net assets amount reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities (GWFS) has been restated
to reflect the changes required by the transition to GASB No. 34 from the fund balance amount repofted on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (FFS) as follows:

Fund balance, April 30, 2004

General

Motor fuel tax

Other governmental funds

New standard adjustments:

Capital assets, net

Long-term lÌabilities

Governmental activities net assets, April 30, 2004

Net Assets, April 30, 2004, as previously reported

Less: Prior period overstatement of asset

Net Assets, April 30, 2004, as restated

Police Pension Trust Fund Activities

The beginning net assets have been restated to reflect adjustments made to appreciation in fair value of investments.
As a result of a prior year asset statement error the Village decreased beginning net assets and increased current
year appreciation in fair value of investments, Management determined that a material amount of assets were
incorrectly included in the prior year asset statement. The effect of the restatement is a follows:

$ (79,215)

611,492
(330,497)

201/90

10,602,447

(9,592,969)

$ 1,221,359

$ 10,559,332

904,964

_$__9,0!4409_

lf the asset statement had been reported properly in previous years, net appreciation in fair value of investments
would have decreased by approximately $904,000 in the Police Pension Trust Fund,

Note 13. Pronouncement lssued But Not Yet Adopted

The GovernmentalAccounting Standards Board (GASB) recently issued Statement No. 40, Deposit and lnvestment
Rlsk Dr.sc/osures - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 3, which amends certain provisions of Statement No, 3.
The Village is required to implement this statement for the year ending April 30, 2006. Management has not
determined the impact this statement will have on the financial position and results of operations of the Village.

GASB Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial Repoñing for lmpairment of Capital Assefs and for Insurance
Recoveries, will be effective for the Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2006. This Statement requires
governments to report the effects of capital asset impairment in their financial statements when it occurs and requires
all governments to account for insurance recoveries in the same manner. Management has not determined the
impact this statement will have on the financial position and results of operations of the Village.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

Note 13. Pronouncement lssued But Not Yet Adopted (continued)

GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefiß Other Than Pension P/ans, will be

effective for the Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2008, This Statement establishes uniform financial
repofiing standards for other postemployment benefit plans (OPEB plans) and supersedes existing guidance.

Management has not yet determined the impact this Statement will have on the financial position and results of
operations of the Village.

GASB Statement No, 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employersfor Postemployment Benefiß Other
Than Pension, will be effective for the Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2009. This Statement
establishes standards for the measurement, recognition, and display of OPEB expense/expenditures and related
liabilities (assets), note disclosures and, if applicable, required supplementary information in the financial reports of
state and local governments. Management has not yet determined the impact this Statement will have on the
financial position and results of operations of the Village.

GASB Statement No. 46, Nef Assefs Resfrrcfed by Enabling Legislation, will be effective for the Village beginning
with its year ending April 30, 2007, This statement requires that limitations on the use of net assets imposed by
legislation be reported as restricted net assets. Management has not yet determined the impact this Statement will
have on the financial position and results of operations of the Village.

GASB Statement No. 47 , Accounting for Termination Benefits, will be effective for the Village in two parts. For
termination benefits provided through an existing defined benefit OPEB plan, the provisions of the statement should
be implemented simultaneously with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45, For all other termination benefits,
this Statement will be effective for the Village beginning with its year ending April 30, 2007. Management has not yet
determined the impact this Statement will have on the financial position and results of operations of the Village.
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Village of Worth, lllinois

lllinois Municipal Retírement Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(a)

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability

(AAL)-

Entry Age

þ)

(Overfunded)

AAL

þ-a)

Funded

Ratio
(a/b)

Covered

Payroll

(c)

(0verfunded)

MLasa
Percentage

of Covered

Payroll

((b-a)/c)

1213112004

12t31t2003

12t31t2002

12t31t2001

12t31t2000

12t31t1999

$ 2,544,502 $

2,432,490

2,255,898
2,113,750

1,927,02s
1,743,887

2,381,685 $

2,096,789

1,907,054

1,681,036

1,565,580

1,536,8'10

106,84 Yo $

116.01

118.29

125.74

123.09

113.47

(15.37) To

(35.30)

(35.64)

(50,31)

(43.01)

(24.87\

(162,817)

(335,701)

(348,844)

(432,714)

(361,445)

(207,077)

1,059,046

951,021

978,738

860,108

840,412
832,632
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Police Pension Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress

Covered

Payroll

lc)

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(a)

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability

(AAL)-

Entry Age

þ)

Unfunded Funded

AAL Ratio
(b-a) (a/b)

Unfunded

AALisa
Percentage

of Covered

Payroll

llb-a)/c)

0413012004

04/30/2003
$ 10,917,260

N/A
$ 12,496,567 $

N/A

1,579,307

N/A

87.36

N/A
$ 1,048,628

N/A

150.61

N/A
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Fire Pension Fund

Schedule of Funding Progress

Covered

Payroll
(c)

Unfunded Funded

AAL Ratio
(b-a) (a/b)

Actuarial

Value of

Assets
(a)

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability

(AAL)

Entry Age

þ)

Unfunded

AAL as

a Percentage

of Covered

Payroll
((b-a)/c)

0.654t30t04

4/30/03
$ 1,472,092 $ 2,264,537 $

N/A N/A

792,445

N/A

678,122

N/A

1 16,86

N/A
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Property taxes

Sales taxes

lntergovernmental

Licenses, permits and fees

Fines and forfeits

Charges for service:

Golf course

Other

lnterest

Other

Total Revenues

Original

and Final

2,100,000 $

800,000

1,724,500

718,200

139,000

2,1 15,000

16,500

932,200

2,097,948

736,914

1,307,986

1,027,495

165,307

1,934,333

238,052

11,943

438,701

8,545,400 $ 7,958,679
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budget Actual

General Government:

Village president salary

Liquor commissioner salary

ClerUcollector salary

Trustees salaries

Life insurance premiums

Legal fees

Programming costs

Publication of legal notices

Travel expenses for village officials

Reimbursed office expenses of village offìcials

Reimbursed office expenses of employees

Employment expenses

Training education

Profession al memberships

Payroll software fee

Office supplies - administrative offices

Postage

Telephone service

Utilities

Office supplies - other departments

Office cleaning and custodial supplies

Building maintenance

Custodial services

Community relations expense

Economic development commission

Purchase of office equipment

Purchase of furniture

Purchase of other capital items

Maintenance contracts

Maintenance expenses

Senior citizen commission

Recreation services

Transportation services

Foreign fire insurance premiums

Social security / Medicare

(continued)

13,000 $

5,000

42,900

32,400

570,000

125,000

11,000

3,500

2,000

3,000

1,000

1,500

2,500

5,000

12,000

15,000

15,000

3,000

3,000

5,000

8,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

1,500

5,000

12,000

3,000

1,000

40,000

35,000

5,000

1 10,000

12,421

4,290

22,414

32,400

680,984

168,882

12,931

810

2,974
1,476

783

1,771

16,398

3,922
11,271

13,264

14,936

1,792
1,697

5,661

2,108

861

210

1,930

368

1 ,195

2,701

3,086

1,795

46

445

4,787

59,968

49



Village of Worth, lllínois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures . Budget and Actual (continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

lllinois municipal retirement fund contributions

Auditing fees

Liability insurance

Contingencies / miscellaneous

Total general government

Building Department:

Building commissioner salary

Building inspector salary

Plumbing inspector salary

Elechical inspector salary

HVAC inspector salary

Clerical staff salary

0rdinance officer salary

Professional fees

Hearing officer

Engineering fees

Officials costs

Court appearance costs

Printing expenses

Departmental supplies

Telephone service

Building maintenance

Contingencies

Training and education

Legal notices

Miscellaneous

Total building department
(continued)

50,000 $

40,000

370,000

10,000

50,557

35,459

374,348

13,235

1,591,300 1,564,176

23,000

16,000

3,000

5,000

3,000

28,000

23,706

30,477

2,230

7,153

680

35,465

10,291

1,266

1,944

5,602

9423,000

1,000

5,000

500

500
'10,000

1,050

224

24

200

528

1,190

1,437

98,000 124,299
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budoet Actual

Boat Launch Department:

Attendant

Telephone

Utilities

Maintenance

Equipment rental

Walking trail

Engineering fees

Total boat launch department

Health Department:

Salary of health inspector

Health inspector fees

Department expenses

Training expense

Total health depaÉment

Fire Department:

Fire chief salary

Legal fees

Central dispatch

Uniforms and personal equipment

Training costs

Travel

Officials costs

Employment costs

Membership and subscriptions

Departmental supplies

Postage

Telephone

Utilities

Custodial supplies

Fire prevention materials

Radio purchase and maintenance
(continued)

1,389

251

4,720

2,513

1,251

4,319

1 ,815

16,258

1,000

5,000

2,000

500

1,000

4,905

8,500 5,905

36,000

25,000

10,000

8,000

1,000

2,000

8,000

5,000

2,500

100

6,000

6,000

2,000

3,000

10,000

34,575

5,333

17,510

8,305

2,191

228

182
3,708

4,144

2,260

111

4,725

7,207

474

1,433

2,464
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures . Budget and Actual (continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budqet Actual

Furniture purchase

Other equipment purchase

Maintenance - Equipment

Equipment rental

Vehicle maintenance

Fuel

Building maintenance

Vehicle purchase

Purchase of equipment

Hazardous material

Custodial expenses

Employer pension contribution

Total fire depañment

Paramedic Department:

Chief salary

Overiime salary

Holiday

EMS coordinator

Shift commander/lieutenant

Paramedics

Professional fees

Medicalfees

Central dispatch

Computer repair and maintenance

Uniforms and personal equipment

Training costs

Travel costs

Offìcials costs

Memberships and subscriptions

Maintenance contract

(continued)

1,000 $

25,000

3,500

1,000

8,000

18,000

9,000

400,000

40,000

5,000

1,000

134,000

8,413

18,295

1,659

2,693

5,000

478

139,461

770,100 270,839

36,000

115,000

32,000

2,200
11,000

600,000

20,000

5,000

20,000

3,000

5,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

30,922

70,909

27,952

1,957

630,346

14,890

552
17,510

248

4,259

790
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures - Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budqet Actual

Offìce supplies

Departmental supplies

Telephone

Custodial supplies

Medicalsupplies

Furniture purchase

Other equipment purchase

Maintenance expense

Paramedic equipment purchase

Maintenance costs vehicles

Fuel

Utilities

Office equipment

Building maintenance

Miscellaneous

Other legal fees

Postage

Total paramedic department

Police Department:

Clerical salary

Chief salary

Administrative assistant salary

Sergeants salary

Officers salary

Court time salary

Overtime salary

Holiday

Emergency police

Temporary Director of public safety

Animalwarden

Golf course security

Other legalfees

Professional fees

Central dispatch

Uniforms and personal equipment

Training costs

Travel
(continued)

1,000 $

1,500

5,000

2,000

5,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

10,000

5,000

20,000

500

1,000

4,000

1,000

10,000

500

707

1,402
4,296

448

6,929

603

4,2-22

18,295

143

628

922,700 837,908

140,000

72,000

30,000

315,000

920,000

18,000

153,000

52,000

16,000

2,000

2,000

10,000

10,000

220,Q00

17,000

8,000

1,000

1 15,664

70,896

23,597

312,628

905,921

10,395

109,299

52,1 30

17,389

13,705

215

131,410

5,940

1 85,1 00

23,693

7,410

1,037
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures . Budget and Actual (continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budget Actual

Employee costs

Membership and subscriptions

Employment costs

Office supplies

Departmental supplies

Postage

Telephone

Utilities

Custodial supplies

Prisoner costs

Radio purchase and maintenance

Animalwarden supplies

Computer repair and maintenance

Office equipment purchase

Furniture purchase

Other equipment purchase

Maintenance costs - Equipment

Equipment rental

Maintenance - Vehicles

Fuel

Ammunition

Purchase of vehicles

Crime prevention

Custodial costs

Building maintenance

Bullet proof vests

Equipment rental

Confiscated cash expenditures

Miscellaneous

Contribution to police pension fund

Total police department
(continued)

1,000 $

5,000

16,000

6,000

10,000

1,000

16,000

1,000

1,000

2,000

3,000

2,000

1,500

1,500

15,000

3,000

28,000

20,000

7,000

53,000

2,500

12,000

3,000

3,000

2,000

50,000

243,000

.283
3,090

12,085

5,896

9,656

3,579

14,501

2,915

981

538

1,300

2,909

1,969

2,314

858

15,292

1,293

122

42,162
15,097

47,452

s,ior
1,289

1,945

37,003

2,002
225,775

2,494,500 2,447,105
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Village of Worth, Illinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures . Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budget Actual

Street and Bridge:

Clerical salary

Chipper labor

Street and alley labor

Drainage

Weed cutting

Walking trail

Signs

Refuse pickup

Leafvacuum labor

Tree trim

Equipment maintenance

Culverts labor

Professional fees

Engineering fees

Uniforms and personal equipment

Employment costs

Membership and subscriptions

Office supplies

Departmental supplies

Telephone

Utilities

Çustodial supplies

Material purchases

Skeet signs

Tree planting and removal

Materials for streets and alleys

Maintenance contracts

Maintenance

Equipment rental

Vehicle purchase

Maintenance - Vehicles

Fuel

lnsurance premiums

Building maintenance

Training expense

Hot patch

Employee costs

Miscellaneous costs

Total street and bridge

(continued)

11,000 $
25,000

75,000

15,000

11,000

2,000

5,000

10,000

35,000

3,000

28,000

2,000

1,000

5,000

6,000

1,500

1,500

1,000

8,000

7,000

23,000

1,000

12,000

3,000

9,000

4,000

4,000

20,000

22,000

20,000

20,000

2,500

5,000

1,000

5,000

1,000

2,259

16,405

179,326

10,208

4,801

417

8,642
7,969

13,238

746
20,412

119

3,036

7,938

689

98

660

9,551

5,221

25,304

580

11,796

2,200

11,835

1,195

15,143

22,951

3,600

10,820

18,295

925

2,199

3,069

6,374

55
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Village of WoÉh, lllinois

Schedule of General Fund Expenditures , Budget and Actual (continued)

Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budqet Actual

Crossing Guard:

Crossing guard salary

Golf course operations:

Payroll expense

General adminiskation

Course and grounds

Cart

Pro shop

Food and beverage

Range

lmprovements

Total golf course operations

Worth Days:

Worth days expense

Debt Service:

Golf course principal

Other principal

Golf course interest

Other interest

Total expenditures

47,000 $ 43,756

750,000

175,000

210,000

120,000

10,000

20,000

15,000

100,000

707,174

251,721

198,525

117,102

67,369

137,537

9,678

35,294
'1,400,000 1,524,400

43,874

670,000 258,662

80,490

434,249

40,970

670,000 814,370

8,406,600 $ 8,118,910
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

Motor Fuel Tax

Year Ended April 30, 2005

Original

and Final

Budget Actual

Revenues:

lntergovernmental

lnterest

Total revenues

Expenditures, current,

motor fuel tax project

Excess revenues or (expenditures)

Fund balance:

I'liay 1,2004

April20, 2005

316,000 $ 366,743

7,613

316,000

529,500

374,356

231,116

(213,500) 143,240

611,492

754,732
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds





Village of Worth, lllinois

Combining Balance Sheet
r Nonmajor Governmental Funds

I April 30, 2005

Capital Total

Revenue Projects Nonmajor

Senior Boat Ramp Recreational Governmental

Citizen Fund Fund Facility Fund Funds

Assets

Totalassets $ $ $ $

Liabilities

' Accounts payable

, Due to other funds

Total liabilities

i

Fund Batances
' Unreserved (deficits)

$¡go$$337$tzt
17,714 158,258 164,992 340,964

18,104 158,258 165,329 341,691

(18,104) (158,258) (1ô5,329) (341,691)

Total liabilities and fund balances $ $ $ $
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2005

Special

Revenue

Senior

Citizen Fund

Boat Ramp

Fund

Recreational

Total

Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Capital

Projects

Revenues:

Other

Expenditures, current:

Senior citizens projects

Capital projects

Total expenditures

Change in fund balance

Fund Balances (deficit):

l,liay 1,2004

April30,2005

Facilitv Fund

1,756 $

5,484 5,494
7,466 7,466
7,466 12,950

1,756

(3,728)

(14,376) (158,258)

(7,466)

(1 57,863)

(11,194)

(330,497)

$ (18,'lo4) $ (158,258) $ (165,32e) $ (341 ,691)
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Village of Worfh, lllinois

Schedule of Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions and Tax Collections

Tax Year

1 9992000200120032004 2002

Assessed Valuations

Tax Rates:

General

Garbage

IMRF

Police Pension

Fire Pension

Debt Service

Total

$ 154.099.262 $ 151.601.636 $ 152,886.719 $ 127.285.512 $ 122.137.629 $ 125,822.177

0.9900

0.0000

0.1 007

0.1434

0.1 087

0.0472

1.0041

0.0000

0.1 000

0.1551

0.0776

0.0465

1.0358

0,0070

0,'1011

0.0662

0,0488

0.0480

1.2160

0.0081

0.1180

0.0773

0.0570

0.0556

1.2093

0,0081

0.1 1 76

0.0770

0.0567

0.0600

1.1281

0.0120

0.1141

0.0720

0,0560

0.0000

1.3833 1.3069 1.5320 1.5287 1.3822

Extended Tax Rate 1.391 1.384 1.307 1.532 1.529 1382

1 3900

$ 1,525,64_2 $ 1,522,238 $ ,ri3:i3! n ttiS;133 $

15'l ,601 154,568 150,573

1,478,228 $

10,300

149,350

1,452,198

15,450

146,775

92,700

72,100

155,177

220,978

169,046

235,134

117,642

101,211

74,608

98,376 97,850

72,514 72,100

72,752 70,455 73,409 70,784 73,304

Tax Extensions:

General

Garbage

IMRF

Police Pension

Fire Pension

Debt Service

Road and Bridge

Totals

Tax collections

Percent collections

2,143,595 1,948,705

22,000

1,881,132

22,000

1,779,223

22,000

2,097,070 1,998,094

22,000 22,000 22,000

$ 979.106 $ 2.060.460 I 1.976.417 g 1.929.237 $ 1,889,760 $ 1,746.211

45 21o/^ 97 230/" 97 84o/n 97.90% 96.95%99.300/o
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Village of Worth, lllinois

Debt Service Requirements

April 30,2005

Year

Ended

April 30, Princioal lnterest Total

General Obligation Working Cash Bonds,

Series 1994:

Dated January 16, 1995

lnterest payable on June

and December 1 at rates

between 4.30% andT.00%
Paying Agent Founders Bank

General Obligation Limited Tax Bonds,

Series 19998:

Dated May 1, 1999

lnterest payable on January I
and June 1 at a rate of9.00%

Paying Agent The Depository

Trust Company

$ 285,000 $ 61,088 $

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013
2014

2015

2016

(continued)

50,000 $

55,000

55,000

60,000

65,000

19,288 $

16,038

12,462

8,750

4,550

69,288

71,038

67,462

68,750

69,550

50,400 $

50,400

50,400

50,400

50,400

50,400

43,200

35,550

27,000

18,000

9,000

50,400

50,400

50,400

50,400

50,400

130,400

128,200

130,550

127,000

1 19,000

109,000

so,òoo

85,000

95,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

$ 560,000 $ 435,150 $ 995.1 50
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Village of Wofth, lllinois

Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30, 2005

Year

Ended

Aoril 30, Principal lnterest Total

lnstallment Note:

Dated February 5, 2003

Principal and lnterest payable on

March 1 and October 1 ofeach year

at a rate of approximately 3%

lnstallment Note:

Dated March 1,2004
Principal and lnterest payable on

May through October ofeach year

at a rate of approximately 5%

lnstallment Note:

Dated March 1,2004
Principal and lnterest payable on

May through October of each year

at a rate of approximately 5%

lnstallment Note:

Dated March 1,2004
Principal and lnterest payable on

May through October of each year

at a rate of approximately 5%

lnstallment Note:

Dated March 1,2004
Principal and lnterest payable on

May through October of each year

at a rate of approximately 5%

lnstallment Note:

Dated March 1,2004
Principal and lnterest payable on

May through October of each year

at a rate of approximately 5%

558 $

552
2006 $

2007

42,900

42,900

42,880

2006 $

2007

2008

144 $

95

43

14,574 $

14,580

15,132

15,132

$ 29.154 $ 1,110 $ 30,264

37,236 $

39,174

41,212

5,664 $

3,726
1,668

117.622 $ 11.058 $

2006 $

2007

2008

1,552 $

1,633

1,718

236 $

155

70

1,788

1,788

1,788

$ 4,903 $ 461 $ 5,364

2006

2007

2008

2006

2007

2008

972 $

1,021

1,073

1,1 16

1,116

1,116

3066 S 282 S

2006 $

2007

2008

1,673 $

1,759

1,851

253 $

167

75

1,926

1,926

1,926

5.283 $ 495 $ 5,778

52,722 $

55,419

58,254

7,878 $

5,181

2,837

60,600

60,600

61,091

(continued)
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166,395 $ 15,896 $ 182,291



Village of Worth, lllinois

Debt Service Requirements (Gontinued)

April 30,2005

Year

Ended

April 30, Principal lnterest Total

lnstallment Note:

Dated June 1, 2003

Principal and lnterest payable on

June through November ofeach year

at a rate of approximately 5%

lnstallment Note:

Dated November 19, 2003

Principal and lnterest payable on

November 19, 2005 at a rate of 2o/o

CapitalLease:
Dated May 1,2004
With an average interest rate of 2%

Alternate Revenue Bonds:

General Obligation Bonds (Alternate

Revenue Source), Series 1996:

Dated October 1, 1996

lnterest payable on June 1

and December 1 at rates

between 5.40% and 9.00%

Paying Agent: Amalgamated Bank

of Chicago

2006 $

2007

2008

5,574 $

5,960

6,159

6,407

6,408

6,407

833 $

548

248

$ 17,593 $ 1,629 $ 192

90,000 $ 1.800 $ 91.8002006

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013
2014

2015

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020

2021

2022
2023

2024

(continued)
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6,500 $

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

6,500

1,500

2,370 $
2,240
2,110

1,980

1,850

1,720

1,590

1,460

1,330

1,200

1,070

940

810

680

550

420

290

160

30

8,870

8,740

8,610

8,490

8,350

8,220
8,090

7,960

7,830

7,700
7,570

7,440
7,310

7,180

7,050

6,920

6,790

6,660

1,530

$ 1 18,500 $ 22,800 $ 141,300

2006 $

2007

2008

285,000 $

325,000

390,000

90,001 $

64,351

375,001

389,351

35,101 425.101

$ 1,000,000 $ 189.4



Village of Worth, lllinois

Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30,2005

Year

Ended

April30, Principal lnterest Total

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

(Alternate Revenue Source)

Series 19994:

Dated May 1, 1999

lnterest payable on January 1

and June 1 at rates

between 3.60% and 4.80%

Paying Agent: Depository ïrust
Company

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

(Alternate Revenue Source)

Series 2005

Variable interest rate payable on January 1,2010
(3.9% at April 30, 2005)

General Obligation Debt Certificates

Dated January 26,2004

lnterest payable on January 26

and July 26 at rates

between 1.85% and 4.90%

Paying Agent Founders Bank

Dated March 8,2005
lnterest payable quarterly

and principal on March 8, 2006

Variable interest rate

(3.6% at April 30, 2005)

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

201 6

40,000 $

40,000

45,000

505,000

560,000

620,000

685,000

755,000

820,000

905,000

273,035 $

271,335

269,615

267,658

245,690

221,050

193,150

161,983

127,253

89,123

313,035

311,335

314,615

772,658

805,690

841,050

878,150

916,983

947,253

994,123

980,000 47 .040 1.027.040

5.955.000 $ 2.166.932 $ 8.121.932

240,000 $ 9.360 $ 249,3602011

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

(continued)
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82,143 $

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

82,143

24,848 $

27,230
28,473

29,140

26,429

27,672

25,146

23,010

21,254

17,558

14,940

11,069

7,044

106,991

109,373

1 10,61 6

111,283

108,572

109,815

107,289

105,153

103,397

99,701

97,083

93,212

89,1 g7

85,1 6082,141 3,019

1.150.000 $ 286.832 $ 1.436.832

2006 $ 500,000 $ 18.000 $

I



Village of Worth, lllinois

Debt Service Requirements (Continued)

April 30, 2005

April 30, Principal lnterest Total

Year

Ended

Revenue Bonds:

1994 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds

Dated November 1, 1994

lnterest payable on May 1

and November 1 at a rate of 6.35%

Paying Agent Founders Bank

Revenue Bonds:

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds,

Series 19988:

Dated April 28, 1998

lnterest payable on May 1

and November 1 at rates

between 5,75% and 6.30%

Paying Agent American National Bank

2006 $ 5,000$ 15,081$ 20,081

2007 50,000 13,335 63,335
2008 185,000 5,874 190.874

$ 240,000 $ 34,290 $ 274.290

2006 $ 155,000 $ 12,404 $ 167,404

2007 120,000 3,780 123,780

$ 275,000 $ 16,184 $
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i Village of Worth, lllinois

(

lnformation Required By Revenue Bond Ordinance
1 (Unaudited)
( April 30,2005

Consumer data:

Number of customers:

Water and sewer service:

Residential

Commercial

Total

Sewer service only:

Residential

Commercial

Total

Water usage:

Gallonage purchased

Gallonage billed

Gallonage lost and/or unaccounted for

lnsurance coverage data:

Employee Benefits Plan Liability - Each claim

Law Enforcement Liability - Each wrongful act

Paramedic Liability - Each occurrence

General Liability - Each occurrence

Public Officials Liability - Each wrongful act

Public Officials Liability - Aggregate

Pollution Liability - Aggregate

2,426

342

Percent

360,267

324j60
100 %

90%

36.1 07 10 o/o

$ 8,000,000

8,000,000

8,000,000

8,000,000

2,500,000

8,000,000

4,000,000

(continued)
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VÍllage of Worth, lllinois

lnformation Required By Revenue Bond Ordinance (Continued)

(Unaudited)

April 30,2005

lnsurance coverage data: (continued)

Auto Liability - Each accident

Property

Extra Expense

Contractor's (Mobile) Equipment

Valuable Papers

Flood

Earthquake

Equipment Breakdown:

Expediting Equipment

Pollution Clean Up and Removal

Liquor

Crime:

Public Employee Dishonesty

Money and Securities (inside premises)

Money and Securities (outside premises)

Forgery or Alteration

Workers' Compensation - Aggregate

Workers' Compensation - Each occurrence

8,000,000

9,688,770

50,000

389,260

50,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

25,000

250,000

1,000,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

Statutory

Statutory
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